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From: Kelly, Eleanor <Eleanor.Kelly@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2017 23:30

To: Sawyer, Mark

Cc: Mary Harpley; Douglas Patterson; Michael Lockwood; O'Brien, John; Charlie Parker
Subject: Re: 20.00 LLAG meeting

David Quirke-Thornton (London Bridge HALO) will contact Mary direct to put in touch with the contacts re travel etc.
Regards
Eleanor

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Jun 2017, at 22:41, Sawyer, Mark <Mark.Sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

All for info.

Mark

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Lloyd, Emma

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 10:31 PM GMT Standard Time

To: awoodman@westminster.gov.uk; Barradell, John; Sawyer, Mark
Subject: 20.00 LLAG meeting

Please see attached.
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Emma Lloyd | Policy and Research Officer
Town Clerk & Chief Executive’s Office
City of London Corporation
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THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the
addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically
indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely
personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website:
http://www.cityotlondon.gov.uk
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The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or professional privilege and are intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient
of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any
other person. To do so may be unlawful. Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark
Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent.
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